

EJERCICIO 3: Informe.

CAPTAIN LÓPEZ REPORT ABOUT COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS IN ORDER TO IMPROVE NEXT YEAR ENGLISH COURSE IN THE GERMAN ENGLISH LANGUAGE SCHOOL, HÜRTH.

It would not be fair **beginning** this report without giving thanks to all **School Staff** for their great effort to teach us. They have been professional and flexible to adapt the course to our individual English levels. Furthermore, **this report request shows concern for improving**.

With respect to negative aspects, and the suggestions to improve **it**, I would highlight the following:

- **Time table is too much intensive for a 2 months course. Afternoon classes should finish no later than 1700 locals in order to give more time to study and recharge batteries to face properly next day lessons. If a continuous timetable was maintained it would go down the students' performance.**
- **Taking into account that it is an English course in a non English speaker country, atmosphere inside the school should be improved. For instance, this could be done adding signs in English everywhere, in the toilets, in the streets, etc. It has been proved that daily visual inputs help learning languages. Apart from it, everybody working in the school should speak only English. Unless you pay attention to all this aspects it will be very difficult getting the language immersion.**
- **The last, but not least, it is to take advantage of all the sessions in order to achieve our main goal, "pass the English level exam". Too much times we spent the time working with grammar exercises or reading and they are not parts of the nowadays English exam. The more you practice something, the more you improve it. So it should be advisable focusing all the sessions on the different parts of the exam if you want to improve the final results.**

Comment [B1]: Poor verb form, correct: "to begin"

Comment [B2]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B3]: Meaning unclear, suggest: "their request for the compilation of this report shows desire for improvement."

Comment [B4]: What is 'it'? The course or the negative aspects?

Comment [B5]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B6]: Word order error, correct: "much too"

Comment [B7]: Correct: "month"

Comment [B8]: Poor time indicator, correct: "1700 hours" or less technically "5pm"

Comment [B9]: Poor word order/article needed, correct: "to properly face the next day's lessons"

Comment [B10]: Poor construction, correct: "it would continue to negatively affect students' performances."

Comment [B11]: Word form error, correct: "speaking"

Comment [B12]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B13]: Insert preposition 'by'

Comment [B14]: Word form errors, correct: "input helps"

Comment [B15]: Poor pronoun, correct: "this"

Comment [B16]: Plural form required, correct: "these"

Comment [B17]: Weak construction, correct: "to provide full"

Comment [B18]: Not required in this collocation.

Comment [B19]: Eliminate pronoun.

Comment [B20]: Poor construction, correct: "Time was too often spent working on grammar and reading exercises and they do not form part of the current exam format."

Comment [B21]: Poor construction, correct: "So it would be advisable to focus the many sessions"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>None of the tasks has been performed to the standards needed; the conditional makes a very brief appearance and more accuracy and depth is required there. Regarding the other two tasks, too many grammar and construction errors hold down their quality.</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some very good collocations</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>The format is poor; you have used no subheadings and the conclusion is mashed into the main body of the text. For help with the correct format for a report review unit 8 of the manual.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	There are a lot of errors which might have been corrected with a thorough read through; you need to control articles better, as well as pronoun use and prepositions. You need to work on construction in general if you want to correctly produce the kind of complexity that is needed for the correct development of this kind of task.				